



<b>Date:</b> Friday 18 <sup>th</sup> January 2019		<b>FAO:</b> Everyone in our school community (Only the School Council reps attended this meeting)
<b>Minutes taken by:</b> Mrs Walsh		
<b>Agenda Items</b>	<b>Points discussed</b>	<b>Actions</b>
Feedback and discuss the ideas from the Class Council survey and plan future actions	<p>Each class's representatives fed back the responses to the questions asked during the Class Council assembly on 8.1.19. We discussed ideas to address the points raised regarding equipment, games, classroom availability and behaviour and came up with the following ideas to share with the rest of the school at the next whole school School Council assembly:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Write a letter to parents to ask for donations of good quality but no longer used board games and jigsaws to be distributed fairly between the classes (depending on the response to this we could ask Mrs Ballard if we could have a non-uniform day to raise some money for new wet play games).</li> <li>• Talk to the MDSAs about changing the plan for where children go during a wet lunchtime- children go to their own classroom and stay there except year six who are unable to do this and will therefore be split up (with friends) between all the classrooms and set the classrooms out during wet lunchtimes into different activity type areas so children can select what they want to do and this will reduce movement. If we cannot have children in their own classes due to the number of MDSAs then have different activities in each manned classroom and children pick the room based on the activities within and then do not move from that room until the bell (these ideas are to be discussed with the MDSAs at the future meeting).</li> <li>• Put indoor play charters in place to remind</li> </ul>	Share ideas with the whole school through next week's School Council assembly.

	children of the rules for a happy indoor play time. <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• School Councillors have a role of setting out the equipment for wet playtimes and helping the MDSAs by reporting any problems</li></ul>	
Next Meeting	School Council assembly/meeting next week 22.01.19	